. mrosa

. ~ Robert Farrell
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'NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS ‘'SBL: 63-8-12
| OA TEAS |
In the Mater of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF
: ~ DECISION GRANTING
ROBERT FARRELL N |
| AREA
' CASE#06-28
. X

WHEREAS, Charlotte Farrell , owner(s) of 300 Oak Drive, New Windsor, New York, 12553,
has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request for 15 f. Front Yard
Setback for exisl:ing front deck in an R-4 Zone (63-8-12)

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on June 12, 2006 before the Zonmg Board of Appeals at
the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and ‘

WHEREAS, the Apphcant appeared on behalf of this Application; and
WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at fhc public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Official Town Newspaper, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The propertyisa residential property located in a neighborhood of residential
properties in an R-4 zone.

(b) In constructing the deck, the applicant w111 not remove any trees or substantlal
vegetation. ,

(©) In building the deck the applicant will not build on top of nor will it interfere with
any easements or rights-of-way including, but not hmnted to, water, sewer and
electrical easements. ;



(d) In bmldmg the deck, the apphcant w111 not create the pondmg or collectwn of
water or divert the flow of water dramage

'f(e) Wrth the deck, the house wxll be s1m11ar in size and nature to other houses in the
nelghborhood '

| (t) The dcck has been in exlstence for a number of year, durmg wh1ch time there
~have been no complaints; elther formal or mformal about the deck.

(g) The deck does not cause the house to appear . closer to the roadway than other
 houses frontmg this same roadway

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this

- matter:

1. The requested v'mance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
nelghborhood or create a detnment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Apphcant that can pmduce the benefits
sought. '

3. The vanance(s) requested is/are substant1a1 in relation to the Town regulatrons but,
nevertheless, arc warranted.

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
' environmental conditions in the nerghborhood or zoning district.

5. The dlfﬁculty the Applicant faces in conformmg to the bulk regulatlons is/are self-created
but, nevertheless, should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the
~ detriment to the hcalth, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the nelghborhood and the health,
safety and welfare of the comrnumty : :

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowmg the grantmg of the requested area -
vanance(s)



N NOW, THEREFORE BE rr | | | |
. "RESOLVED that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request

-~ for a Request for 15 ft. Front Yard Setback for existing front deck at 300 Oak Drive in an R-4
- Zone (63-8-12) as smght by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed w1th the Bmldmg

e VInspector and presented at the pubhc heanng

BE IT FURTHER , o
RESOLVED that the Sev unry of the Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town n of New Wmdsor

iransmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk Town Planmng Board and/or Building
' Inspector and Apphcanl ' :

Dated: June 12, 2006

AN



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
~ OFFICE
845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM
TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER
FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD
DATE:  July 26,2006

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 168.70 TO CLOSE ouT
: ESCROW FOR:

ZBAFILE  #06-28
NAME & ADDRESS:
‘"Robert Farrell

8 Berry Road
Marlboro, NY 12542

THANK YOU,

L.R.7/26/06



. TOWN OF NEW WINDSO’
-~ ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
‘ RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

" FILE#06-28 TYPE:AREA  TELEPHONE: 2363731

'APPLICANT:

~ RobertFarrell
‘8BerryRoad

, Marlboro NY 12542
RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 CHECK # 8660
COMMERCIAL  $150.00 CHECK #
INTERPRETATION $ 150.00 CHECK #
ESCROW:  RESIDENTIAL$30000  CHECK #8661

QQ'@QQ'@@Q@@QQ@QQQ@Q@@@
MINUTES ATTORNEY

 DISBURSEMENTS: . SLM/PAGE  EEE
PRELIMINARY: 4 PAGES  $2800  $35.00
2NP PRELIMINARY: __ PAGES $ S
PUBLIC HEARING: 3 PAGES  $21.00  $35.00
'PUBLIC HEARING: __ PAGES $____  $___
' LEGAL AD: Publish Date:05-19-06 $12.30
- TOTAL: $6130  $70.00
< «@v@-@-@-@@@-@@@-@-@-@@@e@-@ &
 ESCROWPOSTED:  $300.00
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS:  $.131.30
AMOUNT DUE: $
REFUNDDUE: $168.70

Cc: A ) LR 7/26/06
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| CHARLONTE_FARRELL (06-28)

Mrs. Charlotte Farrell appeared before the poard for
this propoea]

h MR; KANE:. Request for 15 ft. front yard setback for
" ~existing front deck at 300 Oak Drlve

 MR. LUNDSTRGM: For the record, I must state that this
partlcular property abuts my property, the. outcome of
-this publlc hearlng will have no direct affect on the

value of my property, plus or minus, and w1ll have no
affect on my family or anythlng. :

MR. KANE: Do yourfeel theniyou'cén make a fair

judgment?

MR.TLUNDSTROM&I Yes.

MR.:KANE. I have no problem with you staying on the
. board. " Tell us what you .want to do agaln.

' MS. FARRELL: Well, it's done. We lived in the house

for 22 years and we did a lot of stuff over the'years
that was the one deck we hired somebody to build, the

- other two decks we did ourselves.

MR. KANE: And you dld it rlght.

MS. FARRELL: No, I got all the permlts now but the

“young man who did the construction never goc a permlt
-and the deck is there. .~ '

MR. KANE: Do you know cutting down any trees or
substantial vegetation in the building of the deck? -

MS. FARRELL: No.

MR. KANE: Create any water hazards or runoffs?



June 12, 2006 S . Av 021

MS. FARRELL: - No.

MR. KANE: Any easements running through where the deck
is? : .

'MS. FARRELL: No.

MR. kANE; Any complaints formally or informally about
the deck over the years?

_ MS. FARRELL: No.

MR. KANE: The deck itself is similar in size and
nature to other decks that are in your neighborhood?

MS. FARRELL: Yes, it's not - a big deck.

MR. KANE: Okay, take it to the next step on up, the
public portion, ask if anybody's here for this
particular hearing? Nobody cares. We'll close the
public portion of the meeting and ask Myra how many
mailings. : :

MS. MASON: On Méy 19, T mailed out 34 envelopes and
had no response.

MR. KANE: Any further questions from the board?

MR. KRIEGER: TIs the deck in the front of the house or
in the back?

MS. FARRELL: This is the deck in the front of the
house, it's not closer, in fact, on either side of us
the houses are closer to the street, the house was
built in 1949 before all the rules went into effect and
the house it's now 30 feet from the street, it's
supposed to be 45 before the deck it was 43, 40 feet
from the street, the other two are closer than ours,
yes.



MR. KRIEGER: Thank you.

‘June 12,2006 g

'MR. KANE I'll‘acc"ept a mdtioﬁ from th'é'boa'r‘d':

MS. LOCEY: I w1ll offer a motion to grant the .
-requested variance on the appllcatlon of Charlotte )
Farrell for a 15 foot front yard setback for existing
-front deck at 300 Oak Drlve in an R-4 zone.

'MR. TORPEY: TI'l1 second that.

'ROLL CALL

“MR. LUNDSTROM AYE
 MR.: LOCEY ~ _AYE
MR. TORPEY =~ AYE
MR. ' KANE o AYE



. ’ o]
THE SENTI EL _Invoice
- P.O.BOX 406 | Date Invoice #
VAILS GATE,
6/8/2006 7771
BilTo Wr -
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR N
555 UNION AVE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
P.O. No Terms Project
44969 Due on receipt
Issue Date - ~ Description PCS/Units Amount
5/19/2006 LEGAL ADS: APPEAL NO. 06-28 CHARLOTTE FARRELL 8.30 8.30
| AFFIDAVIT 4.00 4.00
Total $12.30

VlSA, MASTERCARD, AMERICAN EXPRESS PAYMENTS ACCEPTED, CALL (845)

562-1218




- State of New York
| County of Orange, ss:
Patncra Qurll berng duly o
. .swom drsposes and says that she i rs The |
"Supervrsor of Legal Dept of the E.W. Smith
Publishing Company; Inc. Publisher of The
Sentinel, a weekly newspaper publrshed and
~ of general circulation in the Town of New
Wrndsor Town of Newburgh and Crty of
o Newburgh and that the notice of which the

~annexed is a true copy was pubhshed Z
in said newspaper commencing on |

Z day of AD., 2006

and ending on the / /7 _day ol?%

'.A D. 2006

thls ;Q day 2006

* Notary Public of the State of New York
| CoUnty of Orange'.' pemgRA s

[Hotary Pub i, S
QLG ffizd in (,
: Ty aer

Camnt%:m nEx -

My commrssron exprres




May 8, 2006 . 9

| CHARLOTTE_FARRELL_(06-28)

.‘Ms. Charlotte Farrell ‘appeared before the board for
¢thls proposal.

MR. KANE: Request for 15 ft,'ffont yard setback : for
existing front deck at 300 Oak Drive.

MR. LUNDSTROM:  If I may, this particular property is,
this particular application is a neighbor of mine
“abutting my property, whether this variance is granted
or not will have no financial implication, will' not
- benefit or deter my family at all and I will ask the
board now if they would want me to rescue myself on
this or not.

'MR.:KANE: You feel you can make akfair'decision?
'MR. LUNDSTROM: Yes.

MR. KANE: I see'no,reaéon,to recuée. Thank you for
the statement. Hi, tell us what you want to do.

MS. FARRELL: Well, we did it. When we have bought the
house, it was a concrete what I°'would call a stoop,
steps, and few years ago, we had them removed and we
put a deck on the front. I didn't realize that there
was, we're now 30 feet from the street, we're supposed
to be 45 and it, we have pictures there that show the
houses, actually, our house is not as ' close to the
street as the houses on either side of us.

) MR.‘KANE: Does it extend passed any of the other homes
that are on your side of the street?

MS. FARRELL: No.
MR. KANE: Actually further back?

MS. FARRELL: Yes.



May 8, 2006 ; : Lot 10

" MR. KANE: Without a deck there or the steps walking -

out' your front door would be a little hazardous?

MS. FARRELL: Absolutely, very big first step.

~MR. KANE; - Some questions may seem a little ridiculous
.but we have to ask them. ' Cut down any trees or

substantial vegetation in the building of the deck?

MS. FARRELL: No.

MR, KANEi‘ Create éhy water hazards or runoffs with the
building of the deck? ' :

MS. FARRELL: - No.

MR. KANE: Is there any easements where the deck is?

MS. FARRELL: No.

MR. KANE: ~ Has theré been any complaints formally orx
informally about the deck?

MS. FARRELL: No.-
MR. KANE: And the size of the deck?
MR. BABCOCK:  Eight by ten right now.

MR. KANE: Eight foot out from the house with a ten
foot length and the steps are going down to the side?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, the house is 38 feet from the
property line and today's code the house is required to
be 45 feet, so she's not allowed any deck there so no
matter what size deck she would build-- '

MR. KANE: She walks out the front of the house she'll
keep falling down. :



‘May 8, 2006 B 11

'MR;’BABCOCK:" No matter what 51ze she'll need a

variance.

MR. : KANE: ‘Thanks, Mike. Any further questlon° I have
none. I'll accept a motion also.

,MS GANN: I will offer a motion that ‘we set up
_Charlotte Farrell for a. public hearlng for her request

for 15 foot front" yard setback for ex1st1ng front deck
at 300 Oak Drive in‘'an R-4 zone.

MS. LOCEY: I'll second that.

" ROLL CALL

MS. GANN ~ AYE
"MR. LUNDSTROM "AYE
MS. LOCEY AYE |
.MR. TORPEY AYE

MR. KANE AYE

MR. KANE: In New Windsor, what we do is a preliminary
hearing this way we can get an idea of what you need to
do and if we had any specific requests we would have
asked you about it. Now to make a decision we have to.
do it in a public hearing which will be later on, some
towns you-walk in cold, if you don't have the right
information and they vote you lose, you got to wait 51x
months to come back, that's why we do a two step
process.

MS; FARRELL: Now, how will I know what the next Step
is? : o

MS. MASON: Just read that paper.- If you really want
to talk, call me tomorrow.

MR. KANE: She'll answer any questions you have.






RESULTS OF LB.A‘EEmG OF:___ Qun A

PROJEch ol 7BAK_6-3r
|  PBH____

;USEVARIANCE ' NEED. EAF _ PROXY___

_____N

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: |
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M___S___ VOTE: A___ N

GANN
LUNDSTROM
LOCEY

TORPEY -

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES v
VARIANCE APPROVED: ML S)__ VOTE: A4 N 0.

LUNDSTROM ; I
LOCEY '

TORPEY il—




AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING -

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
~Inthe Métter of the Application for Variance of |
ROBERT FARRELL |
o AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
| | BY MAIL
#06-28
| X
STATE OF NEW YORK )
' ) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRAL. MASON, being duly swoi‘h, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 19TH day of MAY, 2006, I compared the 34addressed
- envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this %&LM,
' Myra L. Mason, Secretary
ﬁﬂ;lay of %7{, , 2006

Notary Bublie, State Of New York-
ublic, State ow
No. 01ME6050024
Qualified In Orange County
Commission Expu'es 10/30/ am(,_




Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue .
New Windsor, New York 12553
- ‘Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4689

' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
May 18, 2006
Robert Farrell
- 8 Berry Road
Marlboro, NY . 12542

: SUBJECT: - REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #06-28

Dear Mr. & Mirs. Farrell:

“This is just to let you know your Notices for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was
also sent to The Sentinel Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The charge for
publication in the Sentinel will be deducted from your escrow that was posted with your
application papers. } '

Your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your requested variance at:

Oak Drive
New Windsor,, NY

is scheduled for the June 12, 2006 agenda.
This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you

have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mlm



Town of Ne indsor PURCHAS{PRDER 44969
Town Hall ’ ’ SENTIN
555 Union Ave. DATE ~5/16/2006)
New Windsor, NY 12553 'JPAGE NO. 1
TEL: (845) 5634623 / FAX: (845) 563-4693 HECK NO.

SIGN & RETURN TO ADDRESS ABOVE

TAX EXEMPT NO. 14-6002338

_SHIPTO

S
PO BOX 406

VAILS GATE, NY 12584

oning Departme
Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
Attn: Myra Mason

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

3 So*- o.%’—‘s/

‘QUANTITY |

LEGAL NOTICE: 5/19/06 FARRELL
10-1070-108010—4-4131

1

NO ORDER VALID UNLESS SIGNED BELOW

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR

BUSINESS ADMIN TRATOR

\/ENDOR CERTIFICATION AND DECLARATION
1 do solemnly declare and certify under the penalties of the law that the within bill is
correct in all #s particulars; that the articles have be/1 fumished or services rendered as
stated therein; that no bonus has been given or received by any person or persons
within the inowledge of this clai inc jon with the above dlaim; that the amount

therein stated is justly due and owing; and that the amount charged is a reasonable one.

X

VENDOR SIGN HERE

SIGNATURE

DATE

NAME (PRINT OR TYPE) OFFICIAL POSITION

COMPTROLLER

‘VENDOR SOCIAL SECURITY NO. OR TAX I.D. NO.

VENDOR - SIGN AT X AND RETURN WITH INVOICE




* PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition:
Appeal No. 06-28

" Request of - CHARLOTTE FARRELL
fora VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:

Regquest for 15 ft. Front Yard Setback for existing front deck at 300 Oak Drive in an
R-4 Zone (63-8-12)

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on JUNE 12, 2006
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Wmdsor, New York

A

Michael Kane, Chairman

44‘7(07



%own of New Wmdsor
o 555 Union Avenue T
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax (845) 563-3101

Assessors Off' ice

May 10, 2006
Robert Farrell
8 Berry Road
Marlboro, NY 12542

Re: 63812 | ZBA# 06-28 (34)

Dear Mr. Farrell:

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are mthm five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property.

* The charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $30.00 to the Town Clerk’s Ofﬁce.

Sincerely,

) Aoy 2.

J- Todd Wiley, IAO
Sole Assessor

JTW/tmp
- Attachments

CcC: Myfa Mason, Zoning Board




f'62-6-9&63 l 12 R

- Frederick & Florence Laux

- 8 Willow Avenue :
" New Windsor, NY 12553 -

62-7-19, 20 & 21

Joan Carlough -

3090ak Drive . ...
New Wmdsor NY 12553

62-7-27 o

Michael Scalia

- 19 Shore Drive

New Wmdsor, NY 12553

62-9-41

Marjorie Lindemann
Leslie Emery

513 Shore Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553
63-1-10 , '
Ronald Cuttica

Kristen Gunsch

4 Willow Avenue

- New Windsor, NY 12553
63-2-1.7

James Loniak

Luanne Paton

314 Hickory Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

03-7-2

Kristen & Roman Rodriguez, II
307 Chestnut Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

63-7-10

Carol-Ann Indiveri -

7755 Naples Heritage Drive
Naples, FL 34112

63-7-14

Christopher Savino
Elizabeth Schwartz

310 Hickory Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

6383

Joann Newcomb

311 Hickory Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

62-7112! ,  o
Edward&LlsaBankos

327 Oak Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

62—7-23 . :
Robert & Lynnea Vassas

/303 Oak Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

| ,62-7-29

Melville Palmer, Jr.
504 Shore Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

62-9-44

Anna Kurz

505 Shore Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

63-1-13

William & Margaret Ferris
10 Willow Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

63218 ,
Leroy & Genevieve Loughlin -

324 Hickory Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

63-7-4 7

Christopher & Lynn Sherwood
305 Chestnut Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

63-7-11

Carmela Mangiaracina
302 Hickory Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

63-7-16

Sally & Edward Behrens
121 Chestnut Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

63-8-6
William & Stephanie T&sar
307 Hickory Avenue

'New Windsor, NY 12553

' 62-7-18 -

,Thomas & Andrea Cardmal
315 Oak Drive _
New Wmdsor NY 12553

62726
-Edward Ebert
13 Oak Street
‘New Wmdsor NY 12553

62-7-37.1

Jerry White

P.O. Box 702

Vails Gate, NY 12584

62-9-45

Mary Vecchio

501 Shore Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

63-1-22,3& 16 ,
Lawrence & Kathleen Rossini
319 Hickory Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

63-2-2

Frances Carbone

313 Chestnut Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

63-7-7 _

John Riggle

Kate Shadrin

301 Chestnut Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

63-7-12

Albert & Margaret Rosselli
2 Pope Street

Levittown, NY 11756

63-8-1, 63-2-20 & 21

Diana & Victor Lucas, Jr.
314 Oak Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

- 63-8-9
Eric Lundstrom
303 Hickory Avenue ‘
New Windsor, NY 12553



63810

Hans & Margarei Lmden =

117 Hickory Lane -

 New Wmdsor,NY 12553 N

 638 -17, 18&19 .
, MaryLovely
306 Oak Drive -

New Windsor, NY 12553’ |

,'63812 .

. Charlotte Farrell |
300 Oak Drive o

- New Windsor, NY 12553

63 8- 14 :
Ralph & Anne Manc Dcsuleno .
302 Oak Drive

New Wmdsor, NY 12553



Town of New Wmdsor
.555 Union Avenue
Nemedsor NY 12553

(845) 563 4611

RECEIPT
#378-2006

~ o5/og/2006

Farrell, Rdbert s, 25470 G"O/g )

| R@cewed $ 5o.00 for Planmng Board Fees, on 05/09/2006 Thank you for
stoppmg by the Town Clnrk's office. . |

As always, it is our pleasuxe to serve you

Deborah Green |
~ Town Clerk



~ ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
 RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

 DATERECEIVED: 050806 ~ FOR: ESCROW0628

FROM :

‘Robert Farrell

8 Berry Road

* Marlboro, NY 12542

CHECK FROM:

 SAME

CHECK NUMBER: 8661 TELEPHONE: 236-3731

AMOUNT: 300.00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

/)(L ' «</°t/ot

Nma\' T pm

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

THANK YOU




RESULTS OF ZB. ETING OF: .ZZ@LML.

PROJECT HM«)" A/z/zﬂ SR _IBA# b3S
T PB4
USE VARIANCE : NEED. EAF ' PROXY . »
LEADAGENCY: M___ S VOTEA__N__ [ NEGATIVEDEC: M)____S)___ VOTE.A_ N
GANN - : "GANN
LUNDSTROM - LUNDSTROM
LOCEY LOCEY
TORPEY o Q| TorPEY -
© KANE " CARRIED: Y___N KANE CARRIED: Y___ N__
PUBLIC HEARING: M) » s vorEA__N___ || APPROVED:M__ 5 vOTEA___N__
GANN GANN
LUNDSTROM : LUNDSTROM
LOCEY LOCEY
_ TORPEY ___ TORPEY
KANE T carmED:Y___N____ [l KANE CARRED: Y___ N____

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: |
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M) & PIx: Lo VOTE: A5 No_

GANN

LUNDSTROM
LOCEY
TORPEY

KANE

1

CARRIED: Y / N

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
VARIANCE APPROVED: M)___S)___ VOTE: A___N__.

GANN ,
LUNDSTROM
LOCEY

TORPEY
KANE




KEDBYMYRA R . -
~ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

" DATE: 05-08-2006 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 0628 PB.#

APPLICANT NAME ROBERT FARRELL

; PERSONV TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

Robert Farrell

8 Berry Road -

Marlboro, NY 12542

TELEPHONE: 236-3731

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 63 BLOCK 8  LOT _ 12
SEC. BLOCK » LOT
SEC. B LOCK LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 300 OAK DRIVE
NEW WINDSOR, NY

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 500 FT. FOR SITE PLANS/SUBDIVISION

(IS NOT PREPARED ON LABELS)
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THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION:  (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET
SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT: ,
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500'
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX
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AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: - 25. CHECK NUMBER: 8662

TOTAL CHARGES:
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.~ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

O / 07 AW Application Type: Use Variance & Area Variance [1
Date Sign Variance [ Interpretation [J
L Ov? er Information: Phone Number: (348) 23¢-3 73/
vbert « Charlitfe /’/arr elf Fax Number: ()
Teme) see é eloz
(Address)
I Applicant: ’
§ @m=< Phone Number: ( )
(Name) Fax Number: ( )
(Address)

2 -

.  Forwgrding Address, if any, for retun of escrow: Phone Number: CH =~ 2.3¢ -/ 70
oler v (Z‘diaﬂré‘e @vyel/  FaxNumber: ()

ame) Y
-4 erly [gu M‘lt’\//OOfo N1 (2852,
(Addrgss) o _
IV.  Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number ( )
S Fax Number: (__ )
“(Name) .
(Address)

V. Property Information:

Zone: K ~ 4/ Property Address in Question: 362 Oak Dirive

Lot Size: Tax Map Number: Section__ @3 Block__ & Lot_/AJ
What other zones lie within 500 feet?

Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? Yes

When was property purchased by present owner? s

Has property been subdivided previously? Ao If so, When; —

Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector?
f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? Hes

panpTp

*x 24Pl FASE NOTE:*****% ' :
THIS APPLICATION, iF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL. . A

COMPLETE THIS PAGE[1




" TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VAR[ANCE contmued

VI ¢ AREA VARIAN CE: (Tlns information will be on your Building
"Department Demal form you receive)

~ Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Requirements ~ Proposed or Available Variance Request

" Min. Lot Area

Min. Lot Width

: - }
Reqd. Front Yd. <5 . Jo 75

Reqd. Side Yd.

Reqd. Rear Yd.

Reqd. St Front* :ﬁ%i_’ Py

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Flbor Area*

Dev. Coverage*

Floor Area Ration**

Parking Area

*Residential Districts Only
**Non-Residential Districts Only

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THISPAGE(]



' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

IX. In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created

_ by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved

" by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5)
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application

for an Area Variance: . M M M
WW Lo LR st iobe f/ﬂ” -

PLEASE NOTE:

THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [ -




o @ | @
XIL. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

(@  Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New
Windsor Zomng Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, hghtmg, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, dramage)

XIIl. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

O Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.
0 Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
. curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.
. Copies of signs with dimensions and location.
~Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)
One in the amount of §_ 3000001'500 00 i(esuow)
- One in the amount of $__50.00 or 150.00 (apphcatlon fee)
Ong in the amount of §___ - 25.00 -, (Public Hearing List Deposit)

0 ooOoOoo

Photographs of area that variances is being requested for showing reIationship to property
lines (5 or 6) from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL PHOTOS PRINTED
FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS OF THE PHOTOS.)

X1V. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)

) S8
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.

Sworn to before me this: &’ M )Z( M

- . Owner's Signature (Notarized)
|1 day of %4‘/@4 205, '
YO gﬁﬁr/gi%e i/ /e //
Owner's N lease Print)
C#GYY -€25-co% ExpoFoa-lT

JENNIFER MEAD
Public, Stmm’s Signature (If not Owner)

Commission Expires

THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE[ ]




OWN OF NEW WINDSO L
- 555 UNION AVENUE

'NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
(845) 5634615 (MYRA MASON)

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES

PLEASE READ AND COMPLETE THE A’I'I‘ACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR
SITUATION(LOOK FOR HIGHLIGHT IN BOX: IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER OF EACH PAGE) AND RETURN TO
MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW

WINDSOR" AS FOLLOWS:
“RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) o
' "APPLICATION FEE: & - $ 50.00

“ESCROW P : ?5300 00 ¢
"‘*DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $2500°

MULTI-FAMILY (Three Separate Checks Please) -
APPLICATION FEE: $150.00
*ESCROW: ‘ $500.00
**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

- APPLICATION FEE: $150.00
*ESCROW: o ‘ $500.00
**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please)
APPLICATION FEE: $150.00
*ESCROW: , $500.00
*+*DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE PAPERWORK AND CHECKS, YOU WILL BE SCHEDULED FOR
THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY MEETING". YOU DO NOT NEED YOUR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST OR ENVELOPES FOR THIS FIRST MEETING.

R ; - ¥ LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS
| ESCROW': f ' | WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF
| ISTO COVER OUTSIDE | i PROPERTYINQUESTION:

; PROFESSIONAL FEES 1 APPROXIMATE COST FOR
g SUCH AS ZBA ATTORNEY | ‘ PUBLIC HEARING LIST:
FEE, MINUTES OF YOUR ’ i ~ 1-10NAMES  25.00
| PORTION OF THE g 11220 NAMES  35.00
i MEETING, LEGAL ADS, N 21-30NAMES  45.00
> ? : .| 3140 NAMES 5500
i ETC. THE BALANCE . N 41-S0 NAMES  65.00
WILL BE RETURNED TO § 1 51-60NAMES  75.00

61-70 NAMES ~ 85.00
: YOU UPON CLOSING 71-80 NAMES  95.00
FILE. . 8190 NAMES 105.00

1 i 91-100 NAMES 115.00

" ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES |
IS $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL
NAME

"PAGE 1
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 PUBLIC HEARING LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS

UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE CHECKS AND PAPERWORK, YOUR
- APPLICATION WILL BE PROCESSED AND YOUR $25.00 DEPOSIT WILL BE
- SENT TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE TO ORDER YOUR LIST OF PROPERTY
’OWNERS WITHIN 500 FEET. ‘_EOT : YOU DO NOT NEED THIS LIST

- OR THE ENVELOPES FOR YOUR FIRST (PRELIMINARY)

MEETING. Please do not call the Assessor’s Office looking for your list
— they will contact you when it is ready or if necessary, call Myra at 845-

-563-4615.

. WHEN 'I'I—IE ASSESSOR‘SVOFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR PUBLIC

HEARING LIST IS READY, YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE
FOR THE LIST. (THE LIST WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR

| CONVENnnKxg

. PREPARE AN ENVELORPE (self-sealing envelopes‘a‘re much appreciated) FOR EACH
- LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.39 STAMP. BRING

THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL

- BE SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME.

~IFITIS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN
YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION.

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2*® AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE.
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